# Banner Requisitions, Stores and Approvals

| The Atoms 300                              | ok (tem Geotrid Query Stols Leic  | ORACI              |
|--|---|--------------------|
| 🔊 📄 i 🖷 🖷                                  | 🗑 🗃 1 💯 🗑 🗑 1 🚭 1 🖶 1 🖄 🕲 1 💁 👘 1 💠 1 🛞 1 🕸 1 🗶 1   |                    |
| equistion Entry: Re                        | questry/Delively Information (FRAERQN 7.1 (EROR)) 0000000000000000000000000000000000  | маларанованарыны . |
|  |   |                    |
|  | \E×=<br>Devrey-2000 IIII Transaction Date: Devry-2000 III Suspense  |                    |
| elivery Date:                              | DI-Way-2000 🔤 Transaction Date: DI-Way-2000 🔤 🗖 In Suspense   | •                  |
| ommudity total:                            | Continuents.     Continters.     Continters.     Continters.     Continters.     Conti |                    |
| onining any rocal.                         | Durument Lev  | ad Armanatian      |
|  |   |                    |
| .uestur/Delivery Inf                       | ion ation vention ation to multity/Accounting data at a four settion  | 1                  |
|  |   |                    |
| teguestar:                                 | From M.B. Let COA: 1 T Nich School County C   | 00                 |
| Sequenzation:                              | Ernail: eridlev@nocccd.ec.u   |                    |
| Phone:                                     | 21 WEAT Extension: Fax: 21 WEAT For   | n:                 |
|  |   |                    |
| ihip ta:                                   | DISMON .  |                    |
| treet Line 1:                              | Anahom Compus Diaronouse  |                    |
| treet Line 2:                              | 1880 Di Nomrova Drivo   |                    |
| treet Line 3:                              |   |                    |
| adding:                                    | Finor:  |                    |
|  | A rahiin  |                    |
| ity:                                       | CA Lip or Postal Cade: 02801  |                    |
| iity:<br>Cate on Province:                 |   |                    |
|  |   |                    |
| Cate on Province:                          | Extension:  |                    |
| Cate or Province:<br>Jation:               | Extension:  |                    |
| Cate or Province:<br>Jation:<br>Telephone: |   |                    |
| Cate or Province:<br>Jation:<br>Telephone: |   |                    |

### Prepared by: North Orange County Community College District INFORMATION SERVICES

1830 W. Romneya Drive Anaheim, CA 92801

Help Desk: 714-808-4849

### **Table of Contents**

| Requisitions 1   |
|--|
| FPAREQN Requisition Form       1         Requisition - Key Block       1         Creating a New Requisition       1  |
| Requestor/Delivery Information Window       2         Requestor/Delivery Information Field Explanations       2         The Comments Field       4         Requestor/Delivery Tips       4   |
| Vendor Information Window5Searching for a Vendor5Searching Hints5Selecting Address Sequence6Entering a New Vendor7   |
| Commodity/Accounting Windows8Entering an Item in the Commodity Window9The Commodity Field9Commodity Tips11Commodity Description11Entering Item Text12Using Banner Clauses12Inserting Text Lines into Item Text13Document Text vs. Item Text13Entering Remaining Information About the Item13Item Tips14Commodity Field Explanations14Accounting /Window15Document Level, Commodity Level, and Split Accounting16Document Level Accounting16Splitt Accounting17Splitting Costs by Percentage17Splitting Costs Using Exact Amounts18 |
| Balancing/Completion Window19View Budget Availability19Submitting Your RQ for Approvals20  |
| COPYING an existing Requisition  |
| SEARCHING for Requisitions in Banner 21  |

| FPAREQN or FPIREQN?       2         FPIRQST Search Fields       2         Search Examples       2   | 21             |
|---|----------------|
| REMOVING or DELETING Requisitions 2   | 23             |
| PRINTING Requisitions       2         Using FZARQST       2         Printing Screen Shots       2   | 24             |
| FPIREQN Requisition Inquiry Form       2  | 26             |
| Travel Requisition Procedures   | 27             |
| FSAREQN Stores Requisition Form 2   | 28             |
| Approvals and Status Information       2         FOAUAPP - User Approval Form       2         FOAAINP Document Approval Form       3         FOIAPPH Document Approval History Form       3         FOIAOCH Document History Form       3 | 29<br>30<br>31 |
| Information Services Training Material  | 34             |

# Requisitions

There are two kinds of requisitions (RQs) in Banner: a **Purchase Requisition** (FPAREQN) or a **Stores Requisition** (FSAREQN). A Purchase Requisition is used when you are ordering something from OUTSIDE of the District, ie: Office Depot, Maintenance, etc. A Stores Requisition is used when you are ordering supplies directly from the District Warehouse.

# FPAREQN Requisition Form

There are two ways to access the Purchase Requisition form in Banner:

- Double click on "NOCCCD
   Finance Menu"
  - Double click on "Finance Departmental Data Entry Menus"
  - Double click on "Department Requisitions"
  - Double click on "Requisition [FPAREQN]



-or-

• Type the form name (FAPREQN) in the Go To box and press <enter>

### **Requisition - Key Block**

When the form opens you are at the key block for FPAREQN. There are several things you can do from the key block:

- You can tell Banner you want to create a new RQ and want the next available RQ number assigned to it.
- You can enter in an **existing RQ** number (that has not been completed yet).
- You can search for an RQ that has not been completed yet.
- You can copy an existing RQ.

### **Creating a New Requisition**

- Leave the field blank or type in NEXT at the Requisition field to enter a new requisition. This tells Banner that you want to assign the next available RQ number.
- Click on Next Block (or control + page down)

| -                |         |              |                |     |       |              |     |               |       |
|------------------|---------|--------------|----------------|-----|-------|--------------|-----|---------------|-------|
| 🏝 Ora            | ac le I | )evelo       | per Fo         | rms | Runti | ime -        | Web | : Ope         | n > I |
| . <u>E</u> il⊮ g | Edl     | Optior       | is <u>B</u> lu | ∟k. | [len  | <u>R</u> ecu | rd  | <u>C</u> reny | Ţυ    |
| . 🔳 1            | 9       | 1 I <b>)</b> | i 🖣            | ā   | ۵     | 1 🎓          | 7   | 17            | Ē     |
| 🙀 Rei            | h=it r  | tor El       | -AREQ          | N 7 | .1 (P | ROD)         | 20  | 2222          | 868   |
| Re               | quisi   | il in m:     | NEXT           |     | •     | <u>n</u>     | 5   |               |       |

# **Requestor/Delivery Information Window**

This is the next block that will appear.

| 🌋 Oracle Beveloper For  | ms Kuntime - Weh: Open > (PAHL)N  |                  |
|---|---|------------------|
| Fig Edit Octions Blo  | er den Berend gach joes solo  | ORACLE           |
| ( 🖬 🕫 🖹 🔎 🖷   | ■■ \$\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$ \$  <b>2</b>   <b>1</b>    ■= \$\$ \$\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$  <b>2</b>  \$  <b>0</b>   <b>X</b> |                  |
| and the second se | questu)/Telsery Inflamation (PARLIC), 7-1, 092000, 1949 1970 1970 1970 1970 1970 1970 1970 197                              | noononononen 🗹 🛪 |
|   |   |                  |
|   |   |                  |
|   | a1-305-2003 🔤 Transardian Dales a1-305-2003 🖳 🗌 In Suspense   |                  |
|   | 30-300-2005 🗰 Comments: 🤌 administration Document Text  |                  |
| Commodity Total:  | Accounting Total:   | - 11             |
|   | Z Document Level Account  | חרוח ק           |
| Requestor-Treivery In   | htmshtm Ventor Infortation Commonity/Accounting Salangarge/ompletion  |                  |
| serpes tradement in   |   |                  |
| Requestors  | En Million Cost: 1 💌 Vorde Grange Dearly CCC  |                  |
| Organization:   | 1700 Thitemation Services Chice Linuitic end evenocitie edu   |                  |
| Plumes:   | 714 100 070 Extension: Eos: 21 0014015 Extension:   |                  |
|   |   |                  |
| Ship to:  | DIEVE I   |                  |
| Street Line 1:  | Anabaim Cento is Diareon, ise   |                  |
| Street Line 2:  | 1000 W Romneya Drille   |                  |
| Street Line Ja  |   |                  |
| Building:   | Finnt   |                  |
| City:   | Arabain .   |                  |
| State or Province:  | 2 Zip or Postal Code: 2211  |                  |
| Nation:   |   |                  |
| Telephone:  | Lxtension   |                  |
| Contact   | Bishad Winchwase  |                  |
|   |   |                  |
| Attention Fo:   | ten is deg  |                  |
| n<br>Enterne pisstor% name, r   | na n  | E.               |
| Permit 1  | +036 ·  |                  |

The table below provides information about entering data in each of the fields on the Requestor/Delivery Information block. The fields are in order as you tab through the form.

#### **Requestor/Delivery Information Field Explanations**

| Field       | Must<br>Enter? | Description - What to Enter  |
|-------------|----------------|--|
| Requisition | No             | <ul> <li>NEXT will remain there until the RQ is assigned a number by Banner.</li> <li>If the RQ was copied from another <i>existing</i> RQ, a new RQ number is given right away and will appear here.</li> </ul>   |
| Order Date  | Auto<br>(Yes)  | <ul> <li>The Order Date defaults to today's date, but may be overridden. If today's date is good, just press tab.</li> <li>You can put a date in the future in, but you cannot put a date that has past in.</li> <li>Towards the end of the fiscal year people will get RQ's ready for the next fiscal year. In those cases, the order, transaction and delivery date must all be the first working day in the new fiscal year.</li> <li>Use the calendar icon to easily select a new date.</li> </ul> |

| Trans Date          | Auto<br>(Yes) | <ul> <li>This defaults to today's date, but may be overridden.</li> <li>This is usually the same date as the Order date.</li> <li>You can put a date in the future in, but you cannot put a date that has past in.</li> <li>Must be in an "Open" accounting period.</li> <li>Use the calendar icon to easily select a new date.</li> </ul> |
|---------------------|---------------|--|
| Delivery Date       | Yes           | <ul> <li>Must be later than Trans Date.</li> <li>You want to put in a <i>reasonable</i> date for delivery.</li> <li>Use the calendar icon to easily select a new date.</li> </ul>  |
| Comments            | Option        | <ul> <li>This is an optional field.</li> <li>Any information in this field is for Purchasing department only. Some examples of text you might use: ATTACHMENTS, NEW VENDOR, SEE DOCUMENT TEXT, etc.</li> <li>This field is limited to 30 characters. So make sure that you are short and precise in what you put here.</li> </ul>          |
| Commodity<br>Total  | No            | The total displayed here is zero until the document (RQ) is processed  |
| Accounting<br>Total | No            | • The total displayed here is zero until the document (RQ) is processed  |
| Requestor           | Auto          | <ul> <li>The should automatically get filled in for you.</li> <li>The default is the Banner USER signed in.</li> <li>This is the name of the person entering the requisition.</li> </ul>   |
| COA                 | Auto          | COA is the Chart of Accounts. It defaults to chart 1 for NOCCCD  |
| Organization        | Yes           | <ul><li>Enter in your organization code.</li><li>If this information is in the finance profile, it will automatically fill in.</li></ul>   |
| Email               | Option        | <ul> <li>This is an optional field.</li> <li>Enter in your work e-mail address.</li> <li>If this information is in the finance profile, it will automatically fill in.</li> </ul>  |
| Phone               | Yes           | <ul> <li>Enter in your area code followed by 7-digit number (no dashes)</li> <li>If this information is in the finance profile, it will automatically fill in.</li> </ul>  |
| Fax                 | Option        | <ul> <li>Optional. Fax number for the requestor. This is for "internal use" only.</li> <li>If this information is in the finance profile, it will automatically fill in.</li> </ul>  |
| Ship To             | Yes           | <ul> <li>Required field.</li> <li>This is automatically filled in with the default. The default is the District Warehouse (DISWRH).</li> <li>If you want something other than the District Warehouse to fill in, just email <u>issecurity@nocccd.edu</u> and let me know what you want it changed to.</li> </ul>                           |
| Address             | No            | • This address is based on the Ship To code entered. This is part pf that particular ship to's record and cannot be changed by anyone other than the Purchasing department.  |
| Ship To Phone       | No            | • This phone number is based on the Ship To code entered. This is part pf that particular ship to's record and cannot be changed by anyone other than the Purchasing department.   |

| Contact      | No  | • This contact name is based on the Ship To code entered. This is part pf that particular ship to's record and cannot be changed by anyone other than the Purchasing department. |
|--------------|-----|--|
| Attention To | Yes | <ul><li>Required Field.</li><li>This should be changed to the name of the person receiving the delivery.</li></ul>   |

After completion of required fields, perform NEXT BLOCK or click on the Vendor Information tab.

#### The Comments Field:

In the "comments" field you can put the following word to alert the purchasing staff that:

- ATTACHMENTS (specifications, quote, invoice, agreement, verbal, online quote, etc.)
- NEW VENDOR

#### Requestor/Delivery Tips:

- Remember to put in your **e-mail address**, **phone and fax numbers** so that Purchasing can contact you directly if they need to.
- When sending Attachments to Purchasing, you need to attach the **pink attachment sheet**. If you do not have this form, contact the District Special Services (Production) at 808-4600.
- If you **attach a quote** from a vendor, the Purchasing Department can use that quote without having to send out a request for quotation. The quote must have a valid date.
- **Quotes must be exact items** (apples for apples) on the vendor's letterhead. No e-mail quotes will be accepted.
- For items that **cost \$5,000 or more**: if you attach at least 3 quotes from vendors, the Purchasing Department can use those quotes without having to send out a multi-quote request.
- The "Over \$5000.00 form" must accompany any single source vendor. You must also include justification. If you do not have this form you can contact the District Purchasing department at 808-4768.
- **Single source vendor** means that they are the only vendor that carries that particular item. If other vendors carry that item, you need to justify why the order must go to them.

# **Vendor Information Window**

The Vendor Information Window is completed with either an existing vendor (in Banner database) or a new vendor. You should always search first to ensure the vendor you are looking for is not already in the database.

### Searching for a Vendor

- Click on the Search icon (small down arrow) located next to the vendor field. The following box will pop up.
- Click on Entity Name/ID Search (FTIIDEN).

### Searching Hints:

- Make your best guess at the vendor name and enter this on the Last Name field by typing a partial name and using mixed case (i.e. uppercase and lowercase).
- Remember that Banner is case sensitive, so use upper case letters when appropriate. If you are looking for Office Depot and you key in: office% you will not find it because there is a lower case "o" for Office (instead of an uppercase "O").
- Use the Banner wildcard symbol (%) to pull in vendors with similar names. The % sign represents many characters.
- Placing a percent sign (%) before and after a partial name will take longer than placing it at the end of the name.
- In this example, enter "%McGraw%". This tells Banner "I don't care how it starts, I don't care how it ends, McGraw must be somewhere in the name." Press Execute Query or F8. You will see the "Working…" status displayed as the database is being searched.

| ∋e git iptors  <br>i i in 🕒 i 🖶 •            | Forma Russiane - Webs Open<br>Blos (Stoff Beson (Start)<br>(Start) (Start)<br>Start) (Start) (Start)<br>Start) (Start) | Teels Belo<br>🗑 💓 I 🔁 I 📇 | 24 24                                       |                  |                    |                   | (  | <br> |     |
|--|--|---------------------------|---|------------------|--------------------|-------------------|----|------|-----|
| ₩ Vendors<br>□Terminated Ve                  | Crant Person<br>ndors Proposal Per   |                           | inancial Ma<br>erminated i<br><b>Middle</b> |                  | ianagers<br>Change | l Agenti<br>  All | es |      |     |
|  |  |                           |   |                  |                    |                   |    |      | (a) |
| er filler a sub tylisreps F<br>President for | ©lo o-oculo, Col-G to carcel   | 1 1000                    |   | ··· ··· ·· ·· ·· |                    |                   |    |      |     |

#### Note: In this case, since I

know that the vendor starts with "McGraw" it would be better to enter the search as "McGraw%". Also, because I started my search with a "%", I know that I will most likely have a larger list than if I had



started my search without the wildcard.

- A list of vendors that contained the letters you typed will appear in a few seconds. Highlight the correct vendor and click on the Select icon or double click on the ID number to bring the vendor name into your requisition form.
- After selecting the appropriate vendor, the system will take you back to the Vendor Information form.

### Selecting Address Sequence

- A vendor can have multiple address.
   For example, a vendor may have an office in New York, Chicago and Los Angeles.
- If your address information does not match the default on the screen, click on the Search icon (flashlight) after Seq# and look to see if there are other addresses in the Banner vendor record.
- Select the appropriate address for this requisition.

|  | ns Block (bom Becond Liven<br>B 4⊡ 🛋 🖬 i 🎲 🍟 I 🕮 |   |   |     |          |    |                  | K   |  |   | ORA  |    |
|--|--|---|---|-----|----------|----|------------------|-----|--|---|------|----|
| ₽ Vendors<br>□ Terminated  | Grant Pers<br>I Vendors Proposal P               |   | Financial Ma<br>Terminated<br>Middle  |     | Managers |    | ∏ Agent<br>⊒ All | les |  |   |      |    |
| ID Number  | Last Name  | First Name  | N BMC   | End | End      | v. | F                | A   | G  | Р | Type | 12 |
| 2000-0345<br>1064-77<br>2006-647<br>2006-647<br>2007-647<br>2007-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1067-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-647<br>1077-6 | LIBRACEIRE                                       | Vi da<br>Vi da<br>Lavin<br>Dovin<br>Elabor<br>Elabor<br>Elabor<br>Heithar<br>Audiar<br>Noria<br>Noria | dinaa<br>dinaa<br>Tidas<br>Tidas<br>Tidas<br>Tidas<br>Tidas<br>Tidas<br>Tidas<br>Tidas<br>Tidas |     |          |    |                  |     | া বা |   |      |    |
| ) Fress Edi is :   | nongo ( se trg of Records                        |   |   |     |          |    |                  |     |  |   |      | 7  |

| 🕵 Oracle Developer For  | ns Runtime - Web: Open > I PARLUN  |              |
|---|--|--------------|
| the full options of a   | s Ben Leona Quers ans Beh  | ORACLE       |
| 🗀 🕫 🖻 🕩 🔁 🕘 .   | 🛎 😸 1 🎓 😵 1 🌒 🕲 1 💁 1 📇 1 🕸 🞯 1 🖆 💷 1 🔃 1 🔅 1 🔅 1 🛠 1 🗶  |              |
| WRequisition entry ve   | toor yfortador F ANE(9 /.1 (les)) y fann fan fan fan fan fan fan fan fan fa  | neerneen 🗉 🎽 |
| Onler Date:   | 1727 In Instantion Hole: 02-502-7071 II In Suspense<br>17-505-7001 II Instantion Hole: 02-502-7071 II Instance<br>Downeed Less<br>V. Assumpting Total: J.<br>V. Document Level Account | ting         |
| Tel past of tell-ery to   | n stim - werd of dimension - Community/Seconding - Selecting/Composition   |              |
| Vandor:<br>Address Type:<br>Street Line 1:<br>Street Line 2:<br>Street Line 3:<br>City:<br>State or Province:<br>Phone:<br>Fax:<br>Contord:<br>Line 31: | ©000000000000000000000000000000000000  |              |
| Discount:   |  |              |
| Tax Group:<br>Currence:   | 10.0 🔽 (c-1) in a Carey & De- Las  |              |
| 91  |  | E.           |
| (Thersend one endness yo<br>Secolul (   | H:dH<br>.       41812  | I            |

- If you do not find the address sequence in Banner that you need, leave the default address and enter document text (either right click for options and select Document Text, or click Options in the menu bar and select Document Text) and write a note to Purchasing with address information.
- Purchasing will add this information to the Banner vendor record and it will appear on the final purchase order.

### **Entering a New Vendor**

- If the vendor requested is not in the Banner database. use the "Document Text" screen to include new vendor information. Do NOT use the Item Text screen! There is a **CLAUSE** that vou can use to make it easier to enter the vendor information needed. A Clause is like pre-built text that will prompt you with the information that is needed in order to have this vendor added to the database.
- From the vendor screen in the requisition either right click and select Document Text, or click on Options on the menu bar and select Document Text.
- 🗟 Orania Davalopar Forans Runtima Wahi: Opan > IPAREQN FOAPOXT - -ORACLE Ela Ecit Ontons Sick Carl Saveri Quary Inda Belt 🏥 | 🔞 | X 🛢 🖉 🖻 1 🔁 🖶 📓 🗳 🍃 🎉 🗐 🎯 🚔 1 🛃 1 🖄 📓 1 | 🏭 🧃 | 🌾 4 🖥 Freechenner UTB-UEr by ITCAPO/(TI 7.0) (TEX æ: 🔽 E Text Type: Crde: PC0CC241 Charge Sequence: Them Numbers Vendore Commadity Description: ADMO CP AndFy Clause: ElCopy Counorlby Text Default Increment: 10 Text Clouse Number Print Line 7 Company Name: 4000 Company .0 Context: Sucie Q :0 Address 1.38 Worth Street 30 C to Tulerton 40 <sup>4</sup> State: - 04 bio 0000 923.1 30 Pricial 714 858 1284 60 ۰0 15 7.4-530-0270 mebsite Address i Axelleccebolcom (0 Pok To- CC # 103466764 £0 Pequired Information .0 e.org.10/10 -0001
- Enter "VENDOR" in the Modify Clause field. <u>DO</u> NOT do a next block or click in the first line of the text!
- Click on INSERT RECORD, the 4<sup>th</sup> icon, to *insert* the clause (pre-built text prompts).
- Once the VENDOR clause has been entered in the document text, you just need to click into the text and fill in the needed information.
- Once you have entered in all the information, press the SAVE icon, or press F10.
- Click on the Exit button. This will take you back to the vendor screen in your RQ.
- Since this is a new vendor, leave the Vendor number blank. Press TAB to go to the name field and enter **JUST** the Vendor NAME, leaving the address, phone information blank.

- When Purchasing processes the RQ, they will assign the proper Vendor ID as specified in the document text with the information provided by the requestor.
- After text is entered in Document Text, notice the check box for Document Text is now checked. This check will alert Purchasing there is text they need to view.
- Click on Next Block to navigate to the Commodity/Accounting windows.

The following table provides a guide for entering fields in the Vendor Information Window.

| 🏯 Grazie Daveloper Forms Krintine - Medi: Opan - F-904000   | E E 🛛           |
|---|-----------------|
| de la Rocchine dans constante constante tra   | <b>DRACLE</b>   |
| [비야]]] 개월통의 [상품] 정응왕(아 등) 외국(양과(종) 아)야) X   |                 |
| 🚡 🏍 positi na manya wenya di kanya na diweke kata (k. 2011). Bala kata kata kata kata kata kata kata k  | esesescocce 🛛 🖻 |
| Requisition: ULELLAL<br>Order Dest: DTACK at Transaction Det: PROVIDUS II Discusses<br>Del vers Date State Comments: Det: Det<br>Comment Det Det Det Det Det Det Det Det Det De   | n Ing           |
| Reduced yEeline y Otomicadon Reductor Engineeric Common typiced and a group et on   |                 |
| Yenher     * bst. t   |                 |
| Lix Grupic TAX Type of Select Contraction |                 |

| Field              | Enter  | Description   |
|--------------------|--------|---|
| Vendor Code        | Yes    | Enter vendor number or search for the vendor.               |
|                    |        | Leave blank if this is a new vendor                         |
| Vendor Name        | Yes    | When you enter in a vendor number, this is automatically    |
|                    |        | filled in.  |
|                    |        | • If this is a new vendor, enter the complete vendor name.  |
| Address Code       | No     | This is part of the vendor record.                          |
| Address, Phone/Fax | No     | This is part of the vendor record.                          |
| Contact            | Yes    | Enter the vendor contact person if other than listed.       |
| E-mail             | Option | Optional. You can enter the vendor contact's email          |
| Discount           | No     | If current vendor, this will default. Otherwise, leave this |
|                    |        | blank. These are terms established with the vendor entered  |
|                    |        | by Purchasing or Accounts Payable                           |
| Tax Group          | No     | Defaults to TAX   |
| Currency           | No     | Leave blank   |

# **Commodity/Accounting Windows**

The Commodity/Accounting page consists of three blocks:

The top portion shows information from the first block (Requestor/Delivery Information), which was previously entered. NOTE: To change the information in Requestor/Delivery Information block, you have to go back to the very first screen. Click on previous block until you get to that screen.

The middle section, directly under the tabs, is the **Commodity block**. This contains information regarding item purchases. This includes a description of the item including quantity and unit price as well as text associated with commodity items.

The bottom block on the screen is the **Accounting block**. This block requires information about funding sources for the commodities entered.

| Source Developer Forms Runtime - Web: Open > FPAREON   |             |
|--|-------------|
| File Ealt Options block Item Record Query Icols Help   | ORACLE      |
| (🖬 🖉 🖻 🖷 🖷 🗃 📷 i 🍃 i 🕼 📾 🚳 i 🕰 i 📾 📾 📾 🖷 🖷 🖷 🖷 👘 i 🌵 i 🗇 i 🕷 i 🖉 i 🕷   |             |
| 🙀 Requisition Entry: Commodity/Accounting — PAULQR 2.1 (TECT) 04660466666666666666666666666666666666   | 9999999 🗹 🖻 |
| Requisition:       F.005(2:1)         Order Date:       C?+KCV-2006         Delivery Date:       C?+KCV-2006         SC-KCV-2006       Comments:         Commedity Tetal:       JU         Accounting Tetal:       JU  | q           |
| Requestor/Delivery unformation Vencor Information Commonity/Accounting Balancing/Completion  |             |
| U/M       Tax Group       Quantity       Unit Price         Description       X       =       Extended:         V       V       X       =         Commodity       Description       Discount:       Discount:         V       V       Commodity lext       Tax:         Item Text       Commodity line Total:       Add Commodity Total:         Distribute       Distribute   |             |
| SF Suspense       Extended:         COA Year       Impact And         Y       Y </td <td></td> |             |
| Document Accounting Tutal:           1         Document Accounting Tutal:  |             |
| Enter common tycode / Use COUNT QUERY HILS to call - PRZPRU/       Related 10       Image: Second County of the second call - PRZPRU/  | I           |

#### Entering an Item in the Commodity Window

#### **The Commodity Field**

The Commodity field is being used to *route* the Requisition to the proper person in Purchasing. In Purchasing, vendors are split alphabetically into 3 groups: Vendors beginning with A through G, H through O, and P through Z. **One Buyer handles vendors A-G, another Buyer handles H-O and another Buyer handles P-Z.** 



Therefore, you will chose the appropriate Commodity code depending on the name of the vendor you are using in the requisition. There are a few other Commodity codes that can be used to route the requisition to the appropriate person in Purchasing, such as Travel, Maintenance Agreements, etc. To see the list of valid Commodity codes, click on search icon (down arrow next to Commodity field) and click on Commodity Validation (FTVCOMM) form to bring up the list of commodities.

| 👺 Oracle Developer Forms Run      | lime - Web: ()       | pen > FPAREQN - FTVCOMM [Q]       |         |                |          |                 |                     | 06    |
|-----------------------------------|----------------------|-----------------------------------|---------|----------------|----------|-----------------|---------------------|-------|
| Edu Edd <u>O</u> ptions Black 1 m | i <u>Becardi O</u> u | ոչ ընտեղ Յնկն                     |         |                |          |                 |                     | ORACL |
| 🔒 🔊 😫 i 😫 🖨 🗟                     | 🏤 🚡 [ ]              | 鞏 📾 🔯 🛯 🏡 🛛 📇 🐼 🗎                 | 22) · [ | <u>ال</u>      | <b>4</b> | [急]脅」(          | n [ X               |       |
| Commodity Validation ITMC         |                      |                                   | 0.0000  |                |          |                 |                     |       |
|                                   | Commodity<br>Code    | Description                       | U/M     | Fixed<br>Asset |          | Start<br>k Date | Termination<br>Date |       |
|                                   | 3400                 | Blarket ( 0                       | FA      | Ч              | N        | 11.0.1.2005     | TH MAR 2015         | 4     |
|                                   | 16.1                 | Cypress College Bursan            | LA      |                |          | 10-100-2002     |                     |       |
|                                   | 2011                 | Lulierton College Burser          | LA      |                |          | 00-100-2002     |                     |       |
|                                   | 392                  | Prum Daru Adult Sizas             | E۸      | Ч              | Ν        | 07-APR-2005     |                     |       |
|                                   | 3AG                  | Ver Jors A-G (Pariala Spanoa)     | E۸      |                |          | DB-FEB-2001     |                     | ]     |
|                                   | злн                  | Тал                               | E۸      |                |          | 01-MAR-2002     | 02-MAR-2002         | ] []  |
|                                   | 36- A                | CMAS Furchases (Molisso For       | FA      |                |          | 11.11.1.1995    | 07 AE3 2306         | )     |
|                                   | 10-4                 | ≠2.0-00 Plenim Shielded Cab       | 11      | ч              | N        | 2.1-10.N-2.1.05 |                     |       |
|                                   | RH C                 | Mo atomic a greatment for mine    | FA      |                |          | 15 NOV 2001     | 12 KOS 2L-1         |       |
|                                   | JUL                  | Mahila Lolden                     | BOX     |                |          | 24-SEP-2001     | 20-001-2011         |       |
|                                   | зно                  | Ver Jors H-O (Therese Pauron, I   | E۸      |                |          | 29-MAR-2005     |                     |       |
|                                   | зно                  | CH Radiation Bacqes               | EA      |                |          | 22-SEP-2003     | 09-MAR-2005         |       |
|                                   | 314 A                | Maintena Da Ayinti, & Cosmu       | sve     |                |          | 03-FEB-2001     |                     |       |
|                                   | 3P 7                 | Subscription for CD RCM CA Cr     | FA      |                |          | 12 DEC 2003     | 05 MAR 2015         |       |
|                                   | 3P.A                 | Chris                             | FA      | ٦              | N        | LL APR 2005     |                     | ]     |
|                                   | 89-                  | IIF                               | FA      | ۲ <b>u</b>     | N        | 25 JAN 2112     |                     |       |
|                                   | JPYO                 | Public 300 % s kelated (Christine | LA      | ч              | N        | 14-SLP-2001     |                     |       |
|                                   | JPZ                  | Vendors== (Melissa Tomikeh        | LA      |                | Γ        | 094110-2002     |                     |       |
|                                   | 3801                 | Science                           | E۸      | ч              | H        | 25-JAN-2002     |                     |       |
|                                   | 387                  | Professional Services             | E۸      |                |          | 03-FEB-200_     | 30-0UL-2001         |       |
|                                   | 37R                  | Trevel                            | sve     |                | Γ        | 03-FEB-2001     |                     |       |
|                                   | 7.05                 | Computer & Eriptor Supplies       | FA      |                | Г        | 13 MAD 200      |                     |       |
|                                   | 7770                 | Computer Jardware                 | 1.4     |                | F        | нымак-инг       |                     |       |
| 0 D                               |                      |                                   |         |                |          |                 |                     |       |
|                                   |                      | 1 1                               |         |                |          |                 |                     |       |
| ecord 5/?                         | •                    | \$080*                            |         |                |          |                 |                     |       |

When you look at this list of Commodity codes please notice that not all of them are still "valid codes". All have start dates, but some have termination dates! The Commodity codes with termination dates are no longer valid and cannot be used. This list may change periodically. Valid Commodity codes are:

- 1CC Cypress College Bursar
- 2FC Fullerton College Bursar
- 3AG District (Vendors starting with A-G)
- 3HO District (Vendors starting with H-O)
- 3MA Maintenance Agreements (all vendors)
- 3PE Physical Education (annual bid only)
- 3PW Public Works Replated
- 3PZ District (Vendors starting with P-Z)
- 3SCI Science (annual bid only)
- 3TR Travel

Double click on the desired commodity to bring that record into your RQ.

#### Please note:

• We are using **ONLY** the Commodity codes listed above as this will route it to the appropriate

person in Purchasing. The other Commodity codes listed are used by Purchasing staff ONLY.

• All items in the RQ MUST have the same Commodity code. So, for example, you are purchasing a copier and maintenance from Xerox, you would have one requisition that has a commodity code 3PZ to purchase the copier and a second requisition with a commodity code of 3MA for the maintenance agreement.

#### Some examples:

- Only use the Bursar Commodity codes if charging the order to a Bursar account.
- If the requisition if for Travel use the Commodity code 3TR.
- If the requisition is for a maintenance agreement use the Commodity code 3MA.
- Use the first letter of the vendor name to determine which Commodity code to use.

#### **Commodity Tips:**

- The Commodity code must be the **same code on each line item**. For example, if you are doing a requisition to Apple Computers *each* line item would have the Commodity code of 3AG. If not, your RQ will be rejected.
- If you are **unsure** about which Commodity code to use it is better to **call and ask** the Purchasing Department (578-8463) rather than using the wrong code and having the RQ rejected.
- Since each of the Commodity codes will route your RQ to a different buyer in the Purchasing Department, you may want to know who is handling your RQ for future contacts.

### **Commodity Description**

- Each Commodity code has a brief description. You MUST change this default description to a brief but meaningful description of what you are requesting. A maximum of 50 characters will fit on the description field. For example, instead of entering "supplies" (which is very generic and does not tell you much) enter in "paper shredder" (which is very specific).
- In this example, the commodity 3AG is selected meaning that the vendor name begins with a

| Structs Developer Terms Rantime - Wels: Open + 1948LQH   |                 |
|--|-----------------|
| He of Openes Physical Lance Oney (e.s. 46  | ORACLE          |
| 【日本目 唐母当同15节1级创始131日 四同1字钟 41日 41日 X   |                 |
| 🖥 Regula in the R Community demotion (1898-1997) 1. C. S.  | erencianene z 🖻 |
|  |                 |
| Reprodime PLIALA   |                 |
| Order Date: 07 Yet: 2006 🗐 🛛 Transaction Date: 27 965 2006 🗄 🛛 🖻 In Suspense   |                 |
| Delize y Date: W NOT alle Comments Comments Comment Text   |                 |
| Carrinadky Tatat M Accounting Totel: An<br>Zincommul Level Gram  |                 |
|  |                 |
| Requester/Derror Entermation Sector Commodity/Secourting Belonding/Completion  |                 |
| LVM to sharp Quantity that Prov  |                 |
| Lens L If 1 Lidented:  |                 |
| Corimatity Description Discourt  |                 |
| e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e  |                 |
| ten seula stati (ne na Consector la daring tagé) Commellity Text (as.  | •               |
| ten vot Commolity Liev total:  | .=              |
| Add Comrodity Dournen, Connadky totat  |                 |
|  |                 |
|  |                 |
| TCLAPAT  | 2.0             |
| 1 NN Sequence Estanded: 1  |                 |
| COA Year Index Inni Ingo And Pro Oriv Inco Pro Discust   |                 |
| Pationat Pationat  |                 |
|  |                 |
| La L   |                 |
| a second a second a second mark  |                 |
|  |                 |
| Encode and the provide and the second s |                 |

letter between A-G.

- Change the description to something brief yet specific, such as "Geography text books." If the RQ is for travel the description should be the name of the conference, seminar or event.
- If you can fit all the information you need in the brief description, item text is *not* required.
- If you cannot fit all the needed information in the brief description, you need to enter it in item text.

### Entering Item Text

- If you need to enter item text, right click and select Item Text or click in Options, **Item Text**. This takes you to the text entry form FOAPOXT (Procurement Text Entry Form).
- Next block or click in the first line and enter the specifications of your item on this form. If you need more than one row, down arrow to the next empty line and continue with your text. You are encouraged to be as complete as possible! This information is placed on the Purchase Order as the item's description.
- When done entering in the text, click on the Save icon (or press F10) to save the text.
- Click on the "X" to exit the text entry form.

### **Using Banner Clauses**

There are several **clauses** that are available for your use. A clause is "pre-built text prompts" that let you know the information that is needed. It also saves the Purchasing department from having to reformat your RQ to the required legal standards.

• To see what clauses are available, click on the search button (down arrow) next to the "Modify Clause" field.

| Text Type:<br>Vendor:<br>Commodity Description:<br>Modify Clause: | PEO E<br>Van Les A-S (Par e<br>T |       | Y Text   |       | ye Sequence:<br>Ilt Increment: | - |
|---|----------------------------------|-------|----------|-------|--------------------------------|---|
|   | Text                             | Claus | e Number | Print | Line                           |   |
| Corraph, La houks, s. 1   | ııı.Tu∘ ⇒ lıık                   |       |          | M     | 10                             |   |
| is pritten by Joe Smith, the i                                    | nstructor for the                |       |          |       | 20                             |   |
| Class CPN LCC79   |                                  |       |          | H4    | 20                             |   |
| NoNC 1232 - 141 (2455   |                                  |       |          | M     | 20                             |   |
| Published in 2005   |                                  |       |          |       | 50                             |   |
|   |                                  |       |          |       |                                |   |
|   |                                  |       |          |       |                                |   |
|   |                                  |       |          |       |                                |   |
|   |                                  |       |          |       |                                |   |
|   |                                  |       |          |       |                                |   |
|   |                                  |       |          |       |                                |   |
|   |                                  |       |          |       |                                |   |
|   |                                  |       |          |       |                                |   |
|   |                                  |       |          |       |                                |   |
|   |                                  |       |          |       |                                |   |

| Clause  | Description                      | Activity Date |
|---------|----------------------------------|---------------|
| BLANKET | Blanket Furchase Order           | [2-JUL-2001]  |
| LEASE   | Minolte/Coe Lease Purchase Agmts | [19-JUL-2001  |
| MA      | Maintenance Agreement            | [19-JUL-2001  |
| OPEN    | Öpen Purchase Order              | 22-301-2001   |
| P₩      | Public Work                      | 20-APR-2005   |
| QUOTE   | Quote                            | 21-301-2001   |
| TRAVEL  | Trave                            | 22-ALG-2001   |
| VENDOR  | New Vendor                       | [19-JUL-2001] |
|         |                                  |               |

Requisitions, Stores and Approvals

- If there is a clause that you can use, double click on the clause name to select it.
- Next block WILL NOT bring in the text from the clause. Click on INSERT RECORD, the 4<sup>th</sup> icon, to insert the clause (pre-built text prompts). You can also click on RECORD, INSERT from the menu bar.
- Once the selected clause has been entered in the document text, you just need to click into the text and fill in the needed information.
- Once you have entered in all the information, press the SAVE icon, or press F10.
- Click on the Exit button. This will take you back to the Commodity/Accounting screen in your RQ.

#### **Inserting Text Lines into Item Text**

You have entered Item Text and saved and exited the text screen entry form. Then you realize that you forgot to add something in the Item Text, but it needs to go in between lines in there - not at the end.

- Click on Item Text, and Next Block to see the text you have entered.
- Go to the first available line to enter text (at the bottom). Enter in your text.
- Change the Line number to a number that falls in between the two lines you want it to appear. For example, if you want the new line of text to fall between line 10 and line 20 change the new line to 15.
- Save (F10) and Roll back (Shift + F7).
- Next Block and the Item Text will appear in the proper order.

#### **Document Text vs. Item Text**

Item Text is different than Document Text, even though the text entry screen is the same.

- Document Text pertains to the <u>entire document (RQ)</u>. This would be things like a NEW VENDOR, etc. This is also where you would provide your STATEMENT OF PURPOSE for all categorical purchases.
- **Item Text** pertains to the <u>item</u> only.

#### **Entering Remaining Information About the Item**

After you have entered the commodity code, description and item text, you still need to complete the rest of the information.

- Tab to the next field, U/M (Units of Measure). If EA (each) is not appropriate, click on the down arrow and select the appropriate unit of measure (box, pkg, case, rm, etc.)
- Tab to Tax Group. Most items are taxable, so most likely this will remain TAX. If the item is not

taxable, change to NT.

- Tab to Quantity and enter the number you are ordering.
- Tab to Unit Price and put in the cost of one item.
- Tab through the Discount and Additional fields. We DO NOT use these fields. Please do not enter information in these fields. As you tab, you will see that Banner automatically adds the item, quantity and tax.
- Tab until you are back at the commodity field. You can enter as many items as you wish. Just arrow down on your keyboard to the next blank line and add the next item. Remember, all items on a RQ will have the same commodity code.
- When you are done entering items, click NEXT BLOCK (or Control + page down) to go to the Accounting Window. HINT: you cannot be on a blank line when you do a next block. Banner thinks that you are still trying to enter in a new item. Just arrow up to an item (any item), then you can next block.

#### Item Tips:

• Supplies and equipment CANNOT be on the same RQ if the equipment is more than \$1000.00 in value.

#### **Commodity Field Explanations**

Use the table below as a guide to entering fields in the **Commodity window**. Remember to press TAB to move to the next field and perform NEXT BLOCK to move between the Commodity window and the Accounting window.

| Field       | Enter  | Description (Commodity block)   |
|-------------|--------|---|
| Commodity   | Yes    | Code representing the routing of the requisition.                             |
| Description | Yes    | The description defaults depending on the code that was entered in the        |
|             |        | commodity. Enter a brief, meaningful description of what is being             |
|             |        | purchased. Maximum of 50 characters.  |
| U/M         | Yes    | Unit of Measure. If not known, click on Search icon for list.                 |
| Tax Group   | Yes    | Value defaults from Vendor Information window, code of tax group              |
|             |        | rates at the system level. You will use either TAX (taxable) or NT (Non       |
|             |        | taxable). For all travel reqs, tax should be NT.                              |
| Quantity    | Yes    | How many items are to be ordered  |
| Unit Price  | Yes    | Price per unit.   |
| Ext Cost    | No     | System-calculated. Total extended cost of item based on quantity x            |
|             |        | unit price.   |
| Comm Text   | No     | Purchasing enters description of commodity.                                   |
| Item Text   | Option | If the entire description fits on the brief description line, no item text is |
|             |        | needed. If it is needed, enter item description include all                   |
|             |        | specifications. This box will be checked if text is entered in FOAPOXT        |
|             |        |   |

| Field           | Enter | Description (Commodity block)  |
|-----------------|-------|--|
| Add Commodity   | No    | Requisitioner's SHOULD NOT TOUCH THIS!                                   |
| Distribute      | No    | Cleared box indicates DO NOT distribute commodity amounts                |
| Disc            | No    | <b>DO NOT USE!</b> Discount terms are established with vendor to be      |
|                 |       | deducted from the total extended cost. So, if you are purchasing an      |
|                 |       | item that is \$100 and the vendor gives you a 20% discount, you enter    |
|                 |       | the until cost as \$80.00. You may put information in the item text, ie: |
|                 |       | "this price includes the 20% discount given by vendor"                   |
| Add'l           | No    | DO NOT USE! Leave default as zero.                                       |
| Tax             | No    | System-calculated based on tax group                                     |
| Comm Line Total | No    | System-calculated. This is the total amount of current commodity (or     |
|                 |       | item) record.  |
| Doc Comm Total  | No    | System-calculated. This is the total of ALL commodities added            |
|                 |       | together - the total amount of entire document.                          |

### Accounting /Window

When you next block to the accounting window, you will notice that Banner automatically puts information in a few fields: the COA (Chart of Accounts), the fiscal year and the org number. This information was entered on the very first screen of your RQ (Requestor information) and then brought into this screen.

- Tab to the Fund code and enter the desired fund.
   If you do not know the fund number, you can click on the down arrow to search for the correct fund number.
- Tab to the Acct code and enter the desired account number. If you do not know the fund number, you can click on the down arrow to search for the correct account number.

| S Drack Developer Forms Rundime - Web: Open > FPARLON  |   |
|--|---|
| te di Options for « Der Reurs Chery i insteg   |   |
| (집 4) 김 1년 년 3) 정 1 중 7) [왕) 尙 왕 [철] 분 1 전 30 [왕 문] (종)  | 44 ( 🕸 ( 🕲   X                                    |
| Requisition:         8001752*           Urder Date:         14-h (9-2010)  | -   |
| Delivery Date: SUR TV DULE 🔤 Comments:   | Document Text                                     |
| Commodity Total: 3,225 27 Arcounting Total:  | 0)<br>2 Document Level Accounting                 |
| Requestory Lewers Internation - Version Internation - Common to Accounting   | Palaningkloti sette                               |
|  | Unit Price  |
| ITAM _ UÍ E4   ¥   _ TA3   ¥   _ ±0 X  | 49.95 = Extended: 2,937.00                        |
| Community Description  | Discount CU                                       |
| <u> </u>   | Additional:CO                                     |
| 940 Obtailth, te-Caumadity Ta  |   |
| Add Comundit   | Commodity Line Total: 9,02, 27                    |
|  |   |
|  |   |
| FOAPAI 1 of 1 Remaining Community Annual: 2,229,23   | NSF Override (ys .156)<br>NSF Suspense Extendent: |
| Lilló Year Jadex Fund Orga Act: Prag Acty Loca Pro   |   |
|  | Additional:                                       |
| 1 07 20° 1200 × 10 67°°  | Tak: LV   |
|  | FOAPAL Line Total: CO                             |
|  | Document Accounting Total: CO                     |
|  |   |
| <ul> <li>Conception a structure conception association acception.</li> <li>Conception a structure conception.</li> </ul> | NGANG 10  |
| - Terren serbara a sina un casen privarianase<br>- Receicato un                      | t   |

• Tab to **Activity code**. For most people this code will remain blank. An activity code is a subdivision of a program. Activity codes are used to ensure that each approved cost is allocated to the correct category. It is generally used for all special funding and grants, ie: EOPS, VTEA, TTIP, etc.

- Tab to **Location code**. For most RQs this is also left blank. This is required for all RQs that purchasing something that is considered an asset and the cost is over \$1000.00, ie: equipment, some furniture, some computer equipment, etc.
- Tab to **Project code**. Leave this blank.
- The next tab takes you to the **Extended %** check box. If you put a check mark there, Banner knows that the next number you put in is a percentage. For example, if I put a check mark there and press tab and put in 50, Banner knows to charge 50% of the total to that particular budget number. This works well for a 50-50 split, but not as practical on other splits.
- If this entire RQ is being charged to one budget number, press tab through the Extended % and all the fields under USD. You will see that the rest of the information is automatically put in by Banner.
- For multiple budget numbers, commodity accounting, etc., see the next section.

### Document Level, Commodity Level, and Split Accounting

There are different "kinds" of accounting: document accounting, commodity accounting and split accounting (using more than one budget number).

#### **Document Level Accounting**

Banner defaults to "Document Level Accounting". This means that everything in the RQ is being charged to the exact same accounting distribution. You can tell that an RQ is using Document Accounting by the check mark in that field in the top right section of the screen. Document Level Accounting is what you will use most of the time.

| IEQN                                 |   |
|--------------------------------------|---|
| <u>ป</u> =ท                          |   |
| 🏜   📇   🚳 🗃   🕾 🖓   🐗   🏶            | 🗇 [ 🕲 [ X                               |
| 7.2 (TEST) 0000000000000000000000000 | 000000000000000000000000000000000000000 |
|                                      |   |
| Transaction Date: 14 NOV 2006 🖽      | □In Suspense<br>□Document Lext          |
| Accounting Total:                    | M Document Level Accounting             |
| ation Commodity/Accounting           | Selancing/Completion                    |

**Commodity Level Accounting** is <u>always used for fixed asset requisitions</u>, <u>bond funds and</u> <u>capital outlay fund requisitions</u>. Any equipment that is over \$1000.00 is considered a fixed asset. Each commodity (or item) will have it's own budget number tied to it. You must also use a location code when you use Commodity Level Accounting. In order to make an RQ do Commodity Level Accounting, you must <u>uncheck</u> the "Document Level Accounting" check box.

**HINT**: You must **uncheck this box BEFORE you enter in the budget number**! If you have already put the budget number in, you will need to remove the budget record (Click on the Remove Record icon or click on Record, Remove on the menu bar). Once the budget record is gone, do a Previous Block (Control + page up) and uncheck the Document Level Accounting box. Then you can do a next block and put the budget number back in - and don't forget the location code!

The easiest way to do Commodity Level Accounting, especially when there is more than one item, is to

do one item at a time. Put in the first item, then next block and put in the budget number for the first item. Then do a previous block so you are back in the Commodity section and enter in the second item. Do a next block and put in the budget number for the second item, etc.

When you are in the commodity section, if the first item is highlighted, the budget number for that item will show in the accounting section. When the second item is highlighted, the budget number will show for the second item. It is a "one to one" relationship.

**Split Accounting:** If a requisition is going to use more than one budget number, it is called split accounting. You are splitting the total amount between budget numbers. There is a couple of ways to accomplish this.

#### **Splitting Costs by Percentage**

If the requisition is to be split between two accounts 50% each (using two funds and programs) you will use the "**Extended %**" check box.

- If you put a check mark there, Banner knows the next number you put in is a percentage. For example, if I put a check mark there and press tab and put in 50, Banner knows to charge 50% of the total cost to that particular budget number.
- You will tab through the remaining fields until you are back to the beginning of the budget number. You will see that Banner automatically calculated what 50% would be and charged the first budget number with that amount.
- Arrow down on your keyboard to a new blank line and put in the second budget number. If this is the last budget number, you do not ned to put a check mark in the Extended % checkbox. Banner will assume that this budget number is picking up the remainder of the cost.
- This works well for a 50-50 split (2 budget numbers), but not as practical on other splits.

#### **Splitting Costs Using Exact Amounts**

Usually when you split costs between budget numbers, an exact amount will be charged to each budget number.

- If the cost being split is non-taxable, it is very easy to do!
- If the items in the RQ are taxable, you will need to figure out a pre-tax amount.

For example, if I wanted to split the costs for an RQ and the total amount of the RQ is \$3229.27, and I want to charge \$1500.00 (exactly) to one account and the remainder (\$1729.27) to the other budget number, I have to figure out the pre tax amount for the \$1500.00 because Banner will put tax on both budget numbers.



- Enter in the first budget number.
- Tab to the blank field right under USD. Double click in this field and a calculator will come up.
- You can use either your keyboard number pad or click on the numbers with your mouse. You need to figure out the pre-tax amount for \$1500.00 by
- dividing it by 1.0775. You would key in 1500/1.0775(the slash / is the sign for division) and then press the = sign.
- Click on OK and Banner will place the result in the field. Once you have done that you will see that Banner takes that amount (1392.11) and adds tax to it, resulting in a total of \$1500.00.
- Now you would put in the second budget number and just tab through all the fields. Banner will know to pick up the remainder of the cost.



### **Accounting Field Explanations**

Use this table as guide for entering fields in Accounting window.

| Field               | Enter     | Description (Accounting block)   |
|---------------------|-----------|--|
| Remaining Commodity | No        | System-controlled. The amount displayed depends on the level of accounting used.   |
| COA                 | No        | Chart of Accounts defaults "1"   |
| Year                | No        | Fiscal Year code defaults. It is always the last 2 digits of the fiscal year. Example, for fiscal year 2006-2007, the year code will be 07. 2007-2008 the code would be 08.  |
| Index               | No        | Account Index Code. Leave blank. Represents pre-determined combination of FOAPAL elements.   |
| Fund                | Yes       | Fund Code either general or restricted funds. Click on the down arrow to see the list of fund numbers (FTVFUND).   |
| Orgn                | Yes       | Organization responsible for the purchase of the commodities.<br>This will default in from the first screen of your RQ. Whatever you<br>put there, will show up here. This can be changed if needed. You<br>have to have the proper authority to use various Orgs. |
| Acct                | Yes       | Account Code representing the specific expenditure account from which funds will be drawn. Click on the down arrow to see a list of the various account codes (FTVACCT).   |
| Prog                | Yes       | Program Code. Represents units directed to attain specific purposes or objectives to which the commodity will be applied. This defaults in depending on what Org is being used.  |
| Actv                | Yes<br>If | Enter activity if appropriate. Special funding and Grants generally use activity codes.  |
| Locn                | Yes<br>If | Enter Location Code if you are purchasing a Fixed Asset (an item that is over \$1000.00).  |
| Proj                | No        | Leave blank.   |

| NSF Override        | No | Check box should be clear. NSF checking feature remains active  |
|---------------------|----|---|
| NSF Suspense        | No | This is only used by appropriate personnel.   |
| Ext, Disc, Add, Tax | No | Use calculates dollar amounts based on percentage.  |
| FOAPAL Line Total   | No | System-calculated. Total amount of current FOAPAL record  |
| Document Acctg      | No | Total amount of all FOAPALs entered on the document. Field appears only when the Doc Acctg check box is selected.   |
| Commodity Acctg     | No | Total amount of all accounting distributions entered for the current commodity record when using commodity level accounting. Field appears when the Doc Acctg check box is cleared. |

# **Balancing/Completion Window**

Once you have entered in all the items (commodities) and budget information it is time to check budget availability and submit the RQ for approval.

### View Budget Availability

This allows you to check if you have enough money to cover the purchase.

- While still in the Accounting block, either right click and select **View Budget Availability** or you can click on Options, View Budget Availability. This opens the form FGIBAVL.
- The form opens and the budget number is filled in. To see the status of that account, click on Next Block.
- You can see the available balance in your accounts and determine if you need to do a budget transfer to cover the RQ.

 Although the system will allow you to complete the document with nonsufficient funds, there could be a delay in processing your document if you do not process a budget transfer

| 🎕 (Inacle Dev  | eloper Forms Runtime - Web | Dpan + FRAREIN - FG BAV  | L   |                 |                                     |
|--|----------------------------|--|---|-----------------|-------------------------------------|
| Pie Edit Op  | tions Slock Item Record    | Query Tools Held   |   |                 |                                     |
| ( 🖻 🔌 🗋 )  | i 😹 😂 🖻 🗟 i 🎲 🦆            | i 🛞 📾 🖄 i 🛬 i 📥 i  | 圖 圖 [ 書 通 ] 《 ] 卷   | 🗄 i 🛤 i 🚯 l 🗙 👘 |                                     |
|  |                            |  |   |                 | rearear ear ear ear ear ear ear 🗉 🍝 |
| Chart:<br>Fiscal Yea<br>Judex:<br>Commit Ty<br>Looted Ka | NDE: Both                  | Fund: I fon<br>Organization: 1/.0<br>Account: 24.10<br>Program: 5350<br>Organization: 1/00 | Current from     Information Services     Turinistructural fue     Management inform     Account: 4000. | .pies, Meter a  |                                     |
| Account  | Title                      | Adjusted Budget  | YTD Activity  | Commitments     | Available Balance                   |
| 2.00   | Corpline Vittaterials      | , 16,00  | -2,91 - 5   | 0.121.14        | 541 B 🖹                             |
| 50000  | Other Operating Expenses   | 437,816.00   | 106.753.10  | 0,467.10        | 901.278 BC                          |
| V1100  | Capital Colley             | 14 ,177 00   | 49.77   | 7,57 Lan        | 100/11/17                           |
| 7.100  | Sebt Retrement (Long-Ten   | .,7 11 00  | 770.00  | 967,25          | 20.02                               |
|  |                            |  |   |                 |                                     |
|  |                            |  |   |                 |                                     |
|  |                            |  |   |                 |                                     |
|  |                            |  |   |                 |                                     |
|  |                            |  |   |                 |                                     |
|  |                            |  |   |                 | <u> </u>                            |
|  |                            |  |   |                 |                                     |
|  |                            |  |   |                 |                                     |
|  | ·                          |  |   |                 |                                     |
| 1  | Total:                     | 51,750.00  | 72104-27  | 19 129.04       | 12,977.1                            |
| <u>a</u>   |                            | A140141141141141   |   | 1961            | Ð                                   |
| i wateun, coos.<br><sub>G</sub> Record IM                |                            | - 0.0C+  |   |                 | )                                   |

immediately.

### Submitting Your RQ for Approvals

When your RQ is completely done, you will need to submit the RQ so it can go through the approval process. You can edit your RQ anytime you need to - *until* you submit it. Once the RQ is submitted, no changes are allowed. To submit the RQ:

- Click on Next Block (or click on the Balancing/Completion tab). This will show you a summary of your RQ.
- The top section shows you the RQ#, the order date, the delivery date, and total amount of the RQ.
- The middle section show you the vendor for the RQ, who put the RQ in, and the org being used.
- The bottom section you will see the accounting status. This is also where the COMPLETE button is. Click on the Complete button to submit the RQ.

|  |               |                | -                |          |                   |                      |                   |                      |
|--|---------------|----------------|------------------|----------|-------------------|----------------------|-------------------|----------------------|
| 🗟 Oracle Developer F                               |               |                |                  |          |                   |                      |                   |                      |
| the the quies P                                    |               |                |                  |          |                   | 20. I. 20. I. 40. I. |                   |                      |
| <b>30012</b> 44                                    |               |                |                  |          |                   | \$ ∉ ©               |                   |                      |
| Pequicition entry a                                | solahong/Uo   | mpicton F %    | REQN 72 (Feel)   | - W. W   | e an an           | an na na             | and and had       | 1997   200   200   2 |
| Remuisition:                                       | 0.050402      |                |                  |          |                   |                      |                   |                      |
| Under Jate:  |               | ie <b>Π</b>    | trasacti         | un Jale: | 14-108-2002 🎛     | N. Ju                | Suspense          |                      |
| Delvery Bate:                                      | 10-909-21     |                | Lunned           |          |                   |                      | manned laxi       |                      |
| Commulity total:                                   |               | 1.423.47       | A                | y tutak  | 8.2245            | 127                  |                   |                      |
|  |               |                |                  |          |                   | MD                   | coment Level Acco | unting               |
|  |               |                |                  |          |                   |                      |                   |                      |
| Requests (Delivery 2                               | remater       | Vendo          | "Intermetion     | Comm     | active Accounting | Bacron               | g/Completion      |                      |
|  |               |                |                  |          |                   |                      |                   |                      |
| Vendort  |               | spep sempers   | ;                | _        |                   | Requestar: 🗖         | - V Fidley        |                      |
|  |               | nge Courte Giù | -                |          |                   |                      |                   |                      |
|  | 1/10 .4       | n'ennero des   | e eta leffice    |          |                   |                      |                   |                      |
| Currency   | <u> </u>      | _              |                  |          | _                 |                      |                   |                      |
| t schange Rate:                                    |               | ·              | Commodity Record | Cont     |                   |                      |                   |                      |
| Encut Amaunt                                       | 277           | 9.77 0         | peverted Amount  |          |                   |                      |                   |                      |
|  |               |                |                  |          |                   |                      |                   |                      |
|  |               |                |                  |          |                   |                      |                   |                      |
|  |               | ujud           |                  | mondity  |                   | Accounting           | Shifter           | <u> </u>             |
| Approved Ainount                                   |               | 2.0.702        |                  | 29.40    |                   | 2., 97.20            | BALANCES          |                      |
| Discount Amourt:                                   |               | л.             |                  | υ.       |                   |                      | BALANCED          | _                    |
| Additional Assaun                                  | t             | -0-            |                  | 0.       | -                 | .71                  | PG (NGT)          | _                    |
| Tes Asiaunt  |               | 230007         |                  | 241 2.   |                   | e%2.e+               | BALANCED          |                      |
| Complete: 🛃  |               | Ln Process:    | 121              |          |                   |                      |                   |                      |
| <u>u</u>   |               | -              |                  |          |                   | - 111.<br>           |                   |                      |
| (Balectia norki risidadu<br><u>(Bern 1) di III</u> | meri" : om :k | /ar-           | 1 1/05           | 12       |                   |                      |                   | I                    |

# **COPYING** an existing Requisition

We all put in the same RQ's year after year. Banner allows you to copy an <u>approved RQ</u> to make it easier for you! You cannot copy RQs that have not been approved.

- Go to FPAREQN. Click on the Copy icon (the icon next to the down arrow). This brings up the Copy window.
- Type in the Requisition number you wish to copy. If you are not sure, you can search for the RQ by clicking on the down arrow.
- Click OK to confirm if this is

| 👷 Copy 🛛 P | PAREQN | 7.2 | (TEST) | 200 | <br> | -999.C |    |   | -002 |       |      | : ×` |
|------------|--------|-----|--------|-----|------|--------|----|---|------|-------|------|------|
| Copy F     | From   |     |        |     |      |        |    |   |      |       |      |      |
| Regulsi    | tlan:  |     |        | •   |      |        |    |   |      |       |      |      |
| Vendor:    | :      | Ĺ   |        |     |      |        |    |   |      |       |      |      |
|            |        |     |        |     |      | C      | ок |   | C    | Cane  |      |      |
|            |        |     |        |     |      | í.     |    | / | (    | Carlo | 21 3 |      |

the correct document being copied.

- Banner will make an EXACT copy of the RQ. You will then be in the new RQ (notice you now have a NEW RQ number).
- EDIT YOUR RQ! Although the RQ is an exact copy of the RQ, it is VERY important that you go through the RQ screen by screen to make sure the data there is correct. If you are copying an RQ from last year, you may need to update quantities, unit costs, item text may include dates and/or names that need to be edited, etc. If any of your information has changed, you may need to update phones numbers, etc. Does the budget number need to change?
- You will need to follow all of the normal procedures, checking that all data is correct. Once that is done, you will submit the RQ for approvals.

# **SEARCHING** for Requisitions in Banner

### FPAREQN or FPIREQN?

If you are looking for a RQ that has *not* been completed, use **FPAREQN**. FPAREQN will let you bring the RQ into the form and either complete it or remove it.

If you are looking for a RQ that has been completed, use **FPIREQN**. Once you click on the "completed" button, you cannot open a completed RQ in the normal RQ screen (FPAREQN). The only place you can view a completed RQ is in the inquiry version, FPIREQN.



#### **Searching Review**

There are three ways to search: You can use the search icons located on the banner toolbar, you can use "Query" on the menu bar or you can use the short cuts keys.

- The "Enter Query" icon has a red question mark on it. (Menu bar: Query, Enter -or- short cut key:
   F7). When you click on this screen it will clear the screen of all data and put you into search mode. This is where you will enter your search criteria.
- The middle icon is "Execute Query" (Menu bar: Query, Execute -or- short cut key: F8). This will execute the search using the criteria you just entered.
- The third icon is "Cancel Query" (Menu bar: Query, Cancel -or- short cut key: control+Q). This will cancel the search.

#### **FPIRQST Search Fields**

Searching is the same, no matter which form you are using. Open the appropriate form (FPQREQN or FPIREQN) and click on the search icon (the down arrow button). This takes you to FPIRQST. This search form comes with data already in it.

• Go into "search mode" by clearing your screen (F7 or the 1<sup>st</sup> amber icon on your toolbar). You will

know that you are in search mode because the auto hint line at the bottom of the screen will say *"Enter query; press F8 to execute, Ctrl+Q to cancel"* 

- There are several fields that you can use in your search. The more information you put in your search criteria, the more you narrow down your results.
- Requestor: You can search for RQ's that a particular person has done, be it yourself, or someone else. This can be particularly helpful when you are replacing someone. You can find previous RQ's that person has done. Remember, this is case sensitive! It is best to use a wild card in the middle of the name since you don't necessarily know if the person uses a middle initial. Example: Erin%Ridley -or-Carol%Dumas

| 😤 Banner Interi  | net Native                          |                 |              |
|------------------|-------------------------------------|-----------------|--------------|
| Elle Edit Option | s Book liem Bacon Quey Tools Help v | Andew           |              |
| 10 N             |                                     | 1 🖻 🔳 🛃         | Ke Bit At No |
| 🦏 Requivilien Va | lidal or FPIRCET 6.0.1 (PROD)       |                 |              |
| Rac lest #       | Requestor                           | Eacliest Date   | Request Type |
| Organization     | Organization Title                  | Deliver by Date | Completed    |
| Venent           | Vencor Name                         |                 | Ag an ope    |
| Orig             | n Reference Number                  |                 |              |
|                  |                                     |                 |              |

- **Request Date:** This is a great way of filtering out a lot of RQ's that you don't want to look at. If you know the month you can put: %MAR-2006 -or- if you are just sure about the year, you can put: %2006 HINTS: Remember the format of dates in Banner (DD-MMM-YYYY). The month is all CAPS.
- **Request Type:** Request type is either going to be a "P" for Purchase RQ's (purchases made to outside vendors) or an "S" for a Stores RQ (purchases made from our warehouse).
- **Organization:** You can search for all RQ's that were put in with a certain Org #, regardless of who put it in.
- **Completed:** This field will be a "N" if the RQ was never completed; "Y" if it was completed and submitted for approvals; or blank if it was completed and submitted then rejected in the approval process. If an RQ has a "Y" in the completed field, the only way to look at it is in the inquiry version, FPIREQN.
- Vendor: You can search for all RQ's that were created for a certain vendor. You will need to know the vendor ID number. You cannot search by vendor name! To search for a vendor ID number, use FTIIDEN.
- **Approved:** If a RQ has been approved by all the approvers, it will have a "Y" in the field. If the RQ has not been approved, it will have a "N" in this field.

#### Search Examples

| Request #    | ≺equesto :          | Request L'ale    | Request Type |  |
|--------------|---------------------|------------------|--------------|--|
|              | %Dirss              | %2006            |              |  |
| Ciganiz≢t on | Cuganiz≢t on Title  | Deliver by Elate | Completed    |  |
| Vendu:       | VenJL: Name         |                  | Approved     |  |
| Drigi        | in Reference Number |                  |              |  |

This search will give me a list of RQ's that meet the following criteria: the last name is "Dumas" -and- the RQ was entered sometime in 2006 and the RQ

| Repuest 4           | Reques.or          | Request Date<br>35MAR-2006 | Request Type |
|---------------------|--------------------|----------------------------|--------------|
| Organization        | Organi∠ation Title | Deliver by Date            | Complet₌d    |
| Vendor<br>@00008872 | Vendor Name        |                            | bevoreq/\    |
|                     |                    |                            |              |

has not been approved yet.

This search will show me a list of everyone that has done an RQ in March 2006 using vendor @00008874 (Office Depot).

| Request #    | Requestor          | Request Date    | Reduest Type   |
|--------------|--------------------|-----------------|----------------|
|              | Erin%Ridley        |                 |                |
| Organization | Organ zation Titl≘ | Deliver by Date | Completed<br>N |
| Vendor       | Vendor 9ama        |                 | Apamved        |
|              |                    |                 |                |

Vendor Name

This search will give me a list of all RQ's that Erin Ridley (not caring if there is a middle initial or not) entered into Banner that are NOT completed and not approved.

| This search will give me a list of |
|------------------------------------|
| RQ's that Erin Ridley put in       |
| sometime during 2006 using         |
| vendor @00008874 (Office           |
| Depot) that have NOT been          |
| approved yet.                      |

# **REMOVING or DELETING Requisitions**

Organization Title

Sometimes an RQ is started, but not finished. This could happen for various reasons... a forgotten RQ, one that was started and later determined that it was not need, etc. If a budget number was entered in the RQ, it could actually ear mark that money! So, it is preferred that RQs that are not completed be removed from the system.

%200E

Deliver by Date

Completed

Approved

N

- Go to FPAREQN. Enter the RQ number you would like to remove or delete and press NEXT BLOCK.
- With your cursor in the ORDER DATE field, click on the 5<sup>th</sup> icon (Remove Record). The message on the status line will display *"Press Delete Record again to Delete...."*
- Press "Remove Record" a second time and this will display:

Erin%Ridley

Cigarization

Vendor

@0000074

- Click OK and this will return you to the Requisition Form key block with the message displaying: "Deletion of Requisition is completed"
- You have successfully removed the



# **PRINTING Requisitions**

Although Banner makes it quite simple to look at an existing RQ, some people really just want to have something on a piece of paper. There is a way to print an RQ, but it is multiple steps and takes a little time. And the printed RQ does not show any accounting information (budget numbers). So, you may find printing screen shots to be a much simpler way to print the information you want.

There are two print jobs you can use to print an RQ: **FPARQST** and **FZARQST**. FPARQST will print an RQ as long as the RQ is approved, but has not yet been turned into a PO. You only have a short window of time in which to print. **FZARQST** will print an RQ regardless of it's status. Using FZARQST is the easier way to go since you don't have to think about the RQ status before printing.

### Using FZARQST

- Go to FZARQST in the Go To box and press enter. This bring up a form called the "Process Submission Control GJAPCTL".
- This is where you enter in the specific parameters for your RQ.
- Click in the **Printer field**. There are "Banner printers" throughout the District. However, most of the desktop printers are not recognized in Banner. Type in **database** and do a next block. By putting "database" in the printer field, we are telling Banner to run this print job to the computer. We can then

| download it directly to our<br>desktop and print using a word<br>processing package such as<br>Word or Word Perfect.  | Brack Developer Forms Runitors - Web: Diper > GLACCH     □ □ ▼       E digsts Spring Book (tom genere Science Scienc                                  |
|---|---|
| Leave the <b>Special Print</b> parameter blank.   | Printer Control Printer Control Printer Control Special Print: Linex: 51 Submit Time:   |
| * Note for Banner printers: If<br>you <u>do</u> have a Banner<br>printer, you can select your<br>printer (instead of putting<br>database). If you put RQ in<br>the Special Print<br>parameter, Banner will print<br>the data on a form. | Parameter Values       Number     Purmeters       Mill     Registric towher:       QC     Values       Mill     Prisolation       Mill   <  |
| • <b>Next Block</b> . This takes you to the Parameter Values.   | Submission<br>Submission<br>Save Parameter Set as Name: Description: CHald * Submit   |
| • Under the values, enter in  | Image: Secure of the information o |

**your requisition number**. Don't forget the "R"! The "R" must also be a capital "R". Do not leave this field blank.

- Next Block. This takes you to the Submission block. Submit is automically selected. Click on the Save icon (or press F10).
- \* If you check mark "Save Parameter Set as" before you save, Banner will save the parameters to YOUR user id. This can be nice if the report you are running has a lot of parameters, or perhaps the parameters are almost the same every time you run it. However, this is not a necessary step.
- To see the report, click on **Options, Review Output**. (GJIREVO).
- At the top it shows the print job (FZARQST) and the number of the submitted job.
- Double click inside the File Name box. This gives us a list of available files. There should be 2 files listed: a lis file and a log file. The log file is the parameters used. The lis file is the actual report. Select the lis file by either double clicking on it or click once and click on OK.
- You will see your report in the window. The data is all there, but it can be hard to review it since it doesn't fit in the window provided. So, click on Options, Show Document.
- Click on YES for the security alert. Now your report is showing in a browser window.

| Findfzargst 2211988.%   |                 |
|---|-----------------|
| Fild[128 430 2211902; 30  |                 |
| Output File Name  | Record Count    |
| fzorgst_2211068.is  | - 16            |
| fzarqst_2211988.og  | 8               |
|   |                 |
| Re Oncele Developer Forms Randone - Medel Open / GLAVITA, GLAVERO<br>Ren Edite Demonel Metal Johns Formers & englished beilte   |                 |
| [편의문]영영동의 중출(청(청)) 중 및 동작(문학) 신수 등 방송(X)  |                 |
| Two of Cuty 2 Devices TORING 3 TORING CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR   | .arararararar.∡ |
| Primes TANDE THERE IN THE Prime Sec.<br>Bandwas Frances The Flavours Disc process   | - Hec R         |
| fateror allege  | 6               |
| iki - ingeni - yy<br>Latina - 1932  |                 |
| difference al ser   |                 |
| Se<br>tra (c. 2) - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 1   |                 |
| Pality State<br>Sector Billware   |                 |
| MANE (In 115 and Rein)<br>The state of the stat |                 |
| NUMER WITH DROW TO THE BUILD AND AN ARC, FOUND 11 CHARMAN<br>Revel - 2  |                 |

- You now need to save the text so that you can put it into Word. Click on Edit, Select All to select all text.
- Click on **Edit**, **Copy** (or control + C)

- Go to Word and click on the PASTE icon (or control + V).
- You will need to format the report in Word.
  - Banner reports default to **landscape**, so you will need to change the page size to LANDSCAPE.
  - Change the **margins** to .5" on all four sides (top, bottom, right and left).
  - You may need to change the font size and style as well. **Courier New** is a "fixed" font so everything should line up correctly.
- At this point you can save the file to your hard drive in the folder you want it in: File, Save As, click on the appropriate folder and name your file. Or you may print it.

### **Printing Screen Shots**

You might find it a lot quicker to just print screen shots!

- Before you complete your RQ, go to the **Commodity/Accounting block** and click on the printer icon. This will print whatever is on your screen directly to your desktop printer! The printer does not have to be a "Banner printer" for this.
- By printing this screen you will usually have enough information to know what the RQ is about. It will show you: The order date, expected delivery date, the first four items you have ordered, and the first three budget numbers. If you need more information that this, you can quickly go to the inquiry screen (FPIREQN) and look up your RQ.
- If you forgot to print the screen before submitting the RQ, just go to **FPIREQN** and bring up the RQ. This is the inquiry version of the RQ form.
- **FOICOMM** is another great screen to print. Go to FOICOMM and enter in your RQ number and do a next block. This form shows you the brief descriptions of the first 16 items in your RQ! Click on the printer icon to print the screen.

# FPIREQN Requisition Inquiry Form

- When a requisition is completed and/or approved, the only way to view the RQ is to use FPIREQN. It consists of four windows providing information regarding the requisition.
- Type FPIREQN in the Go TO box and press enter.
- The first screen is the Document

| 🏝 Drade Developer Forms  | Buntime - Web: Open - FP                        | NEQN   |  |                   |                                    |
|--|---|--|--|-------------------|------------------------------------|
| - le letter i tribus electri   | the stand when some                             | - HE D   |  |                   |                                    |
| (🖬 🕸 🖻 😕 🖷 🗃   | 🖹 👔 🗇 🗐 🗐 🗐                                     | 8 📭 📑 🖻 🖓 I  | 習得 ミーキー *                                | N © IX            |                                    |
| Section in the later   | une traderoff of Huse                           | CAN DESCRIPTION                                      | n se le terre le terre se terre se       | All Martine and A | e konsel konsel konsel som som 🔸 🖻 |
| Order Date 11  | ECENTE<br>- DOT 2006<br>- DOT 2006<br>- V C 400 | Transaction Bales<br>Sourcents,<br>Accounting Social | LL K TT 2002<br>TSCIK SALATTA CHU<br>U U |                   | In Supporte<br>Galantent Fed       |
| ⊽ Complete<br>Prot Cale:<br>Activity Date:<br>Carcal Brosso  | ⊽ (pprised<br>12 () 21 +                        | Lance Data:<br>User ID:                              | 1 + 1748                                 | Closer Date: [    |                                    |
| Jaroni Krosin<br>Training Lype<br>ViSE Charking<br>Seculditin Copied Fro<br>Drivin<br>Orfernare Studie 1 | Dorerond Edition<br>Borerond Edition            | _  |  |                   | 8                                  |
|  |   |  |  |                   |                                    |
| <u>, 1</u>   |   |  |  |                   | i -                                |
| Soon 6 1   | 1 1   | 15.2.1   |  |                   |                                    |

Information screen. It is kind of like a summary. It tells you the RQ number, order and delivery dates, whether the RQ is completed (submitted) and if it has been approved. It also shows you who put the RQ in.

- Notice that this form does not have the tabs like FPAREQN does. So, the only way to get around in the form is to click on the Next Block icon (or control + page down).
- Next Block will take you through each screen in the RQ. You can look at anything in the RQ, you just can't change it. You will notice the screens are identical to the entry form (FPAREQN).

# **Travel Requisition Procedures**

For the most part, travel requisitions are very similar to regular requisitions. The commodity code that you will use is 3TR and the vendor is the person traveling. The following procedures must be followed:

- Type in FPAREQN in the Go To box and press enter.
- The **vendor** will be the **employee's name** that is requesting to travel.
- The **Commodity Code** will be **3TR** for every line that you complete.
- Change the brief description to the **name of the conference** or seminar.
- In **Item Text** you can either use the TRAVEL clause, or type in the following information:
  - The organization sponsoring the conference
  - The name of the conference
  - The inclusive dates of the conference
  - The city and state where the conference is being held
  - The reason for attending
  - Any justification if needed
- The **amount** will be the **total estimated cost** of the conference. This includes the registration fee, hotel fees, airplane tickets, mileage costs, meals, etc.
- Tax will be **NT** (No Tax).
- Finish the RQ (put in appropriate budget number, etc.) and submit it for approval.
- Once the requisition has been approved, the employee may request **prepayments** by performing the following procedures:
- Send an e-mail to the District Accounting Office using the e-mail address: **travel@nocccd.edu** The email should include:
  - The name of the vendor the check should be made payable to and the address it should be mailed to
  - The amount of the check
  - The due date of the check

- The employee's name and P.O. number.
- Send all attachments (i.e. registration form, hotel registration form, travel agency invoice, etc.) Directly to the District Accounting Office. The attachments should include the P.O. number and email date.
- A Travel Expense Report must be filed with the District Accounting Office within 30 days of your return from travel. This is extremely important since this is the only way that any unexpended funds will be disencumbered. All original receipts from your travel must be attached. Please make reference to the PO# on the Travel Expense Report.
- The Travel Expense report can be found on the shared drives at each campus. It is also located on the NOCCCD website at: <a href="http://www.nocccd.edu/Departments/FandF/Accounting.htm#Travel">http://www.nocccd.edu/Departments/FandF/Accounting.htm#Travel</a>

# **FSAREQN Stores Requisition Form**

The difference between a PURCHASE requisition and a STORES requisition is who you are buying from. A Purchase Requisition, or what we often refer to as an RQ, is purchasing something from an *outside vendor*. A Stores Requisition is purchasing something from *our warehouse*.

- Type in FSAREQN in the Go To box and press enter.
- Type in **NEXT** in the Request field and NEXT BLOCK.
- Fill in the in the delivery date.
- In the Requestor field, type in your name and building/department/floor. Example: Erin Ridley, Mezzanine, IS. You need to put the location because the Ship to is Campus only. It will not reflect the building and floor.

|   | s Buntims - Web: Open - FSURFON 📃 🗖 🔀                     |
|---|---|
| late in optimation  | tem Analistan state etc.                                  |
| [님 @ E (관 관 년 년   | 〕 ■   浄 🎦   鋼 📖 図   聖   트   🖻 図   臣 侍   令   ②   ②   ◎   X |
| General earst of the  | 41(y) (x) (1 - 1) (2000000000000000000000000000000000000  |
| Request: 412T   | •   |
| Requestor   |   |
| Transaction Date:   | as any clus 🚾 Delivery Date: 🕫 any clus 🖬 Cancel Date:    |
| Requestors  | Eri Pillog, Hzezanie, Pa Phane: 714 suses v Extension:    |
| Ship to:  | ALA 💌 Address: Atch.i La paz Unibling: Ethne:             |
| Document Text Bulsts:   | : K VISF Checking En Suspense: K Printed:                 |
|   |   |
|   |   |
| Commodity Data  |   |
| Etem Comriadit  |   |
| Communication Communication   | ty U/M Quentity Extended Cast Suspense                    |
|   |   |
|   |   |
|   | ty U/M Quantity Extended Cast Suspense                    |
|   |   |
|   |   |
| Accounting Data   |   |
|   |   |
| Accounting Data<br>Sequence Number.   | Accounting Record Found                                   |
| Accounting Data<br>Sequence Vumber.   | Accounting Record Found                                   |
| Accounting Data<br>Sequence Number.<br>Chart of<br>Grounds Year   | Accounting Record Pound.                                  |
| Accounting Data<br>Sequence Number.   | Accounting Record Found                                   |
| Accounting Data<br>Sequence Number.<br>Chart of<br>Grounds Year   | Accounting Record Front.                                  |
| Accounting Data<br>Sequence Venter.<br>Chart of<br>in counts Year<br>in Units Year<br>in Units Year<br>in Units Year<br>in Units Year | Accounting Record Found                                   |
| Accounting Data<br>Sequence Yomber.<br>Chart of<br>promits Year   | Accounting Record Found.                                  |

- Enter in your phone number.
- Enter the Campus code in the Ship To field. If you are not sure of the campus code, click on the down arrow to see the list.
- If there are special instructions, put them in the document text. (Options, Document Text).

- Next Block to the Commodity Data window.
- Click on the down arrow to see all of the warehouse items. Choose the item you wish to purchase by double clicking on it.
- The description, U/M and cost will default from the commodity code selected. All you need to do is fill in the quantity. Once you fill in the quantity, the total amount for that item will show.
- To enter in the next item, arrow down to the next blank row and select the item from the list.

| time Web: O       | Line - Web: Open > FSAREQN - FTV NVM              |               |                   |                     |  |  |  |  |
|-------------------|---|---------------|-------------------|---------------------|--|--|--|--|
| r Ferond Que      | - Feront Query Tools Half                         |               |                   |                     |  |  |  |  |
| i i 🎓 🚡 i 🖇       | - 🗇 🍒 🕮 🏛 🖄 I 💁 I 📇 I 🖄 🔊 I 🖗 I 🖗 I 🖓 I 🗶 -       |               |                   |                     |  |  |  |  |
| EVENTY 7.1        | (TEBT) 2000000000000000000000000000000000000      |               | ******            |                     |  |  |  |  |
| Commodity<br>Code | Description                                       | lssued<br>H/M | Ettective<br>Date | Termination<br>Date |  |  |  |  |
| 950,540,00        | Fuper Scrogrep not Certary, 8 1/3 × 12, 204       | Ρ.P           | C1 301 1900       |                     |  |  |  |  |
| \$10,542.02       | Faper Xerographic: Canaro, C+L/2 × 11, 204        | P.M           | CD-301-20CL       |                     |  |  |  |  |
| \$50,542.03       | Paper Xerographic: Colden roe, 8, 1/2 × 11, 2     | P.M           | CL 301 1970       |                     |  |  |  |  |
| 25 1540 13        | Logical Screeping of Schulder and A. 172 - 177 of | er.           | 13.01.2001        |                     |  |  |  |  |
| \$50,542.04       | Paper Xerographics   Sreen, % L/2 × 11, 20#       | P.M           | CL 301 1970       |                     |  |  |  |  |
| SE 1.540 14       | Laguer Streege (1966) (Streeg & 174 × 11, 204     | e e           | 13.01.2001        |                     |  |  |  |  |
| 10 10 42 15       | Faper Semgraphic: Pok, 1-172 × 11, 198            | RM            | 12,011,0195,0     |                     |  |  |  |  |
| S51,540-15        | Figure Services (mod. 2. dk, 8.172 × 11, 204      | в м           | C3 10 20C1        |                     |  |  |  |  |
| NF 1.547 In       | Faper Xerrigua dio Prif, 3-12: X-11, 210          | RM            | LEADER AND        |                     |  |  |  |  |
| 600,042,06        | Faper Xerographic: Cuff. 0-1/2 X L1, 20#          | RM            | C0-301-2001       |                     |  |  |  |  |
| NE 1.545 II       | Faper Xero paphics of the Sity/XIII ALCER         | RM            | n ann an Asta     |                     |  |  |  |  |
| 600,045 01        | Paper Xerographic - White D 1/2X 11 20 f Fie      | RM            | C0-001-2001       |                     |  |  |  |  |

- Once all the items have been ordered, Next Block to the Accounting Data block. Fill in your budget number. There is only one budget number on a stores requisition.
- Click on Next Block to submit the Stores RQ for approvals.

## **Approvals and Status Information**

Once an RQ is submitted, it must go through approvals. Who ahas to approve is all depends on the budget numbers used. Each budget number has "approves" tied to it. Generally there are at least three approvers: your boss, the budget officer for your campus and accounting. RQs have to be approved by all of the approvers before it goes to Purchasing and they turn it into a Purchase Order.

#### **FOAUAPP - User Approval Form**

As an approver, FOAUAPP is the form you use to approve RQs. However, anyone can use this form. People who are not approvers can use this screen to track the approval process of their RQ.

- Type FOAUAPP in the Go TO box and press enter. If you are an approver, the first time you get into this form (during that session) you will get a notification letting you know that you have items waiting for your approval. From this notification screen, click on the "X" (exit) icon and it will take you to the FOAUAPP form.
- Click on **Next Block** to see the list of RQs

| Standardsen been Leiber Ann Spracht H.V.   |
|--|
| and Charles in the second sec  |
| rana Maria I Aryaka Para   |
| Recharde Developer Forme Dundre - View Open & Columbo - COMMAT T   |
| Terren B 建合置数1分割の数3000 Ersen Werter Craft Srike<br>Note: Terren State State<br>Note: Terren State St   |
| NANA TAKAN MANA MANA   |
| La term tofacer and<br>Here (consulty developments from a first state<br>Archae (Change) to Process S  |
| Associating fisher metrics<br>Security Factor (AL Fished Your Table Table Table Table Boyerde Har Boyerde Har Boyerde Har Boyerde Har Boyerde H<br>Sugard Mar S <u>Boyerde Association</u> Association (1997)  |
| Secondar and a construction and a second a secon |
| An an and the first of the firs |
| n de la construir de la constr |

you have in your queue to approve. If you wanted to see someone else's queue, key in their Banner user id (example: ERIDLEY) then do a next block.

- This gives you a list, but it doesn't really tell you anything about the RQ. To find more information, click on the **DETAIL** button.
- When you click on the DETAIL button, you are taken to **FOQRACT**, an **accounting summary form**. This will show you the budget number(s) being used for the RQ and the total amount.
- This still does not give you very much information. Either right click for options, or click on Options, View Commodities. This takes you to FOICOMM, a commodity review form. If the brief description in the RQ was changed to something meaningful, the approver may be able to look at this description and not have to dig any further.
- If the description doesn't tell the approver enough, or they just want more information, click on the "X" to exit this form, which takes you back to the accounting summary. Click on Options, Document Query (FPIREQN).

| Selver classrape losse Radios - Kein Opens 1000 MT - 1  | HEAT HINNA       |            |                            |  |  |  |  |
|---|------------------|------------|----------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| Ne Eric Setona Elos Dans Texar Suel, Tosla Helo   |                  |            |                            |  |  |  |  |
| 「「今日 内内をます」がる 回望の かー  | 글 위의 多鋒 것        | E +2 🖉 🚳 🗶 |                            |  |  |  |  |
| Sector and the sector sectors is set of the sector of the |                  |            | :: :: :: :: :: :: <u>-</u> |  |  |  |  |
| Connerd Lynn, Frei San - Connerd Linner, Allins y Charge September Landen.<br>Anne - Connerd Linner, Martin Bill, Martin San  |                  |            |                            |  |  |  |  |
| Commodity Elect   |                  |            |                            |  |  |  |  |
| 0.99  | guety            | and an     |                            |  |  |  |  |
| Later receiver a SCC Criteria de  | •                | 0.000      |                            |  |  |  |  |
|   |                  |            |                            |  |  |  |  |
|   |                  |            |                            |  |  |  |  |
|   |                  |            |                            |  |  |  |  |
|   |                  |            |                            |  |  |  |  |
|   |                  |            |                            |  |  |  |  |
|   |                  |            |                            |  |  |  |  |
|   |                  |            | -                          |  |  |  |  |
|   |                  |            |                            |  |  |  |  |
|   |                  |            |                            |  |  |  |  |
|   |                  |            |                            |  |  |  |  |
|   |                  |            |                            |  |  |  |  |
|   |                  |            |                            |  |  |  |  |
|   |                  |            |                            |  |  |  |  |
|   | the second test. |            |                            |  |  |  |  |
|   |                  |            |                            |  |  |  |  |
|   | :-:-             |            |                            |  |  |  |  |

- This takes you to the inquiry version of the RQ form. The number will automatically be in the RQ field, so just **Next Block**.
- Next Block until you get to the Commodity and Accounting screens. Click on the first item. Click on **Options, Item Text**. Click in the first rown to see the detailed description of that item.
- After you are down reviewing the items, click on the "X" to exit FPIREQN.
- Click on the "X" to exit FOQRACT. This takes you back to the approver screen (FOAUAPP). At this point you can either approve or disapprove the RQ by clicking on the appropriate button.
- If you disapprove the RQ, you will want to put an explanation in the dialogue box so the requester will know what was wrong and what they need to do to correct and resubmit the RQ.

#### FOAAINP Document Approval Form

If you need to know WHO still needs to approve your RQ, you can click on the **Queue button**. This takes you to the form FOAAINP.

- The RQ number is there, so just Next Block. The Document Approval Form displays all the queues/levels responsible
- for the approval of a specified document. (If you go to this form directly (and not through FOAUAPP) you will need to type in the RQ number.)
- This shows you who STILL has to approve the RQ.
- When you click on a queue ID on the left, the people who can approve for that ID are listed on the right. Only one of them have to approve for this queue ID. When you click on another queue ID, you will see different approvers.

| la nai te   | Concile Developer Forme Rundime - Melo: Dpen - FORTURP - FORTURP     FORTURP:       La Lui: Cellur - Public Forme Rundime - Melo: Dpen - FORTURP     FORTURP: Cellure Cellur   |                        |            |        |  |  |  |  |
|---|--|------------------------|------------|--------|--|--|--|--|
|   | O POIN<br>Examples Examples Exam | Unano Approval<br>eval | Qurue Leve | i User |  |  |  |  |
| Indicates what will be approved      In suspense: Detail: Approve: P Disapprove: P      Insurance I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I |  |                        |            |        |  |  |  |  |

 Although the queues are listed alphabetically, the order is "bottom up". Remember that an approval goes to your boss first, possibly others, then the Budget officer and lastly accounting. So in this example, knowing that Accounting and Budget Officer are the last two, I know that the Dean of Student Services is the next approver.

#### FOIAPPH Document Approval History Form

If you want to see who has ALREADY approved this RQ, click on **Options**, **Approval History.** This takes you to the form FOIAPPH.

- The Document Approval History Form provides an online display of the approval history for a specified document.
- This will give you a list of approvers and the date they approved the

| 🗞 Dosele Developer Forms Bontime - Welc. Open - FOALAPP - FOABPH                         |            |                    |                      |   |             |             | ×               |                     |    |
|--|------------|--------------------|----------------------|---|-------------|-------------|-----------------|---------------------|----|
| De For Conne Mark Tem Feori Clev Took Leb<br>La m 11 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 |            |                    |                      |   |             |             |                 |                     |    |
| Country As   |            |                    |                      |   |             |             |                 | 2000000000000000000 | f  |
|  |            |                    |                      |   |             |             |                 |                     |    |
| Don ooner<br>Linde   | nt<br>Tape | Change<br>Seguence | Submission<br>Number |   | 1)me<br>111 | ue<br>Level | Approver's None | Approved<br>Date    |    |
| x10504.2   | PEC        |                    |                      | 8 | DohY        | V           | e na Riger      | 18 KOC 2005         |    |
|  | _          | _                  | _                    |   | HEF:        |             | Cas Bing        | 9 KOC 2 105         |    |
|  |            |                    |                      |   |             |             |                 |                     |    |
|  |            |                    |                      |   |             |             |                 |                     |    |
|  | _          | _                  | _                    |   |             |             |                 |                     |    |
|  |            |                    |                      |   |             |             |                 |                     |    |
|  |            |                    |                      |   |             |             |                 |                     |    |
|  | _          | _                  | _                    |   |             |             | [               |                     |    |
|  |            |                    |                      |   |             | -           |                 |                     | 1  |
|  |            |                    |                      | : |             |             |                 |                     |    |
|  | _          |                    |                      |   |             |             |                 |                     |    |
|  |            |                    |                      |   |             | <u> </u>    |                 |                     |    |
|  |            |                    |                      |   |             |             |                 |                     |    |
|  |            |                    |                      |   |             |             |                 |                     | -  |
|  |            |                    |                      |   |             |             |                 |                     | •  |
|  |            |                    |                      |   | Originatio  | og Ulsør    | Name            |                     |    |
|  |            |                    |                      |   | H02497      |             | Li di Lozini    |                     | e  |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·  |            |                    |                      |   |             |             |                 |                     | i  |
| P-market   |            |                    |                      |   |             |             |                 |                     | _! |

requisition.

### **FOIDOCH Document History Form**

The Document History Form (FOIDOCH) is a query-only form that displays the processing history of purchasing and accounts payable documents. It identifies and provides the status of all documents in the processing path for the document you select.

**Doc Type:** Enter the document type:

- REQ Requisition
- PO Purchase Order
- INV Banner assigned invoice
- CHK Check Number

#### Doc code:

Enter the Document Code/Number (the RQ or PO number). Example: R0050555

#### [NEXT BLOCK]

- You will see a status of your requisition. It will show you if your requisition has been turned into a Purchase Order, if a check has been cut, if an invoice has been created, etc.
- Using the example shown to the right, we can see that R0000003 has been Approved (status = A). For a list of what the status indicators mean,

| S Oracle Developer Forms Runtime - Web      | : Open > F0100CH   |                            |  |
|---|--|----------------------------|--|
| the tall Optimus and them teach.            | and the second |                            | ORACLE   |
|   | · 🕅 🗑 🗶 📃 🔜 🖢  | al 臣 迪 l ① l ② l ③ l ⑧ l X |  |
|   |  |                            | - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 199 |
|   |  |                            |  |
| Document Type: 850 TRequisitie              | r  | Dacument                   | Cade: RCOCCOTA 🔄   |
| Requisition Status                          | Bid Shatus   | Purchase Order Status      | INCON Status   |
| 10.00.08 A                                  |  | 0010258 2 -                |  |
|   |  |                            |  |
|   |  |                            |  |
|   |  |                            |  |
|   |  |                            |  |
| Jovoice Status                              | Check Status   | Return Status              | Receiver Status  |
|   | C 102-624  | Recurit Scalus             | Receiver Status  |
|   |  |                            |  |
|   |  |                            |  |
|   |  |                            |  |
|   |  |                            |  |
|   |  |                            |  |
| Asset Lag Status                            | Asset Adjustment Status  |                            |  |
|   |  |                            |  |
|   |  |                            |  |
|   |  |                            |  |
|   |  |                            |  |
|   |  |                            |  |
| વ   |  |                            | P  |
| CuseNIC IX,1212111 ra-gale -e10<br>Secol: 1 | COAL Herbic conviou<br>  (300)   |                            | I J  |

right click or click on Options, View Status Indicators.

- If you wanted to see more information about the RQ, you can right click or click on Options and select Requisition Info (**FPIREQN**). This will take you to the inquiry version of the RQ.
- Once approved, the RQ goes to Purchasing and is made into a PO. We can see the **PO number** in the Purchase Order block.
- Depending on what block you are in, options will change. In the Purchase Order block you are given the option to look at an inquiry version of the PO.
- We can also see an internal invoice was created and a check was cut!

# **Information Services Training Material**

If you need extra copies of any of our training material, or would like additional training material, please visit our website!

# http://www.nocccd.edu

- Click on DEPARTMENTS
- Click on INFORMATION SERVICES
- Click on TRAINING MANUALS

Or you can type in the following: http://www.nocccd.edu/Departments/InfoServices.htm#BannerTrainingManuals

The following Banner training manuals are available as PDF files. Click on a link to download the corresponding manual:

#### Banner 7:

• Customizing Banner 7

#### Navigation:

- Basic Navigation Training Manual
- Banner Navigation Q-card
- Data Standards Q-card
- Data Standards

#### Finance:

- Budget Transfers Manual
- Requisition Training Manual
- Searching for RQs
- Finance Budget Forms and Reports

C:\MyFiles\Training\RQ Class\rq-training.B7.pdf.wpd